To: McCullough, Terri[Terri.McCullough Fleet, Jamie[Jamie.FIeet
Cc: Irving, Paul (SAA)[pirving

From: Kathleen Joyce[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42cf1e047b2245869807561bef25a675-Kathleen Jo]

Sent: Mon 1/4/2021 9:47:41 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: Draft - Dear Colleague re Security Information for January 6 Joint Session
2021_01_03_21_First Amendment Activities v7.docx

Terri—

We've incorporated your edits and will send this out.
Thank you -

Kathleen

From: McCullough, Terri <Terri.McCuIIough@_

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Kathleen Joyce <Kathleen.Joyce Fleet, Jamie <Jamie.FIeet@_

Cc: Irving, Paul (SAA) <pirving

Subject: RE: Draft - Dear Colleague re Security Information for January 6 Joint Session

Kathleen,

A couple of suggestions:
¢ Can you please specify those who usually park on the plaza will have access to the garages?
¢ Can you specify the time session begins when you ask members to arrive as early as possible?
¢ Can you eliminate the two sentences that reference official business visitors and where to meet them? If as we discussed
earlier we are not allowing guests it sends a mixed signal especially after saying buildings are closed to the public. Does that
make sense?

Thanks very much.

From: Kathleen Joyce <Kath|een.Jovce@_
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:42 PM

To: McCullough, Terri <Terri.McCullough ; Fleet, Jamie <M@_

Cc: Irving, Paul (SAA) <pirvin

Subject: Draft - Dear Colleague re Security Information for January 6 Joint Session

Terri / Jamie —

Please see the attached DRAFT Dear Colleague regarding security information for January 6 Joint Session. Please let us know if you
have any edits, comments or concerns.

Thank you -

Kathleen

Kathleen F. Joyce

Assistant Sergeant at Arms

Office of the Sergeant at Arms
U.S. Capitol

Washini‘coni DC 20515




